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From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 11:36 AM
To: ‘Chris Rolly'

Subject: RE: Address change

Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.png

Your réqgest is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporaticns

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed te continuously assessing and improving the level and guality of services provided to you,
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your paricipation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Chris Rolly [mailto:chrisrolly@commercial-appraisers.com
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 10:52 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address change

Please change my principal address.and mailing address for my corporation (Commercial Investment Appraisers, Inc.}
from 150 Hattaway Drive, Altamonte Springs, FL 32701 to:

445 Douglas Avenue, Suite 2105C, Altamonte Springs, FL 32714
Thank You,

Christopher A. Roily

- Mw@ Mmll
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